

## Software Engineer

---

# Kim Thompson

Software Engineer with over seven years of experience creating applications for the web, iOS, and Windows. Deeply knowledgeable about the intricacies of JavaScript but always happy to work with a new tool. Passionate about sharing technical knowledge with others via mentorship. Accustomed to vetting new technologies and creating proofs-of-concept. Excellent at communicating and hashing out requirements with folks at all levels of technical knowledge.

---

### Recent Experience

November 2020 - Present

#### **Software Engineer/Consultant** *Daugherty Business Solutions*

Consults with various companies on their software projects. Worked with Express Scripts and Best Buy on internal web applications and is currently working with Cox Communications on a customer facing iOS application. Takes part in Agile ceremonies and writing stories. Advocates for testing, documentation and clean architecture.

*Skills used: JavaScript, React, Redux, HTML, CSS, Swift, SwiftUI, UIKit, Java, Spring, SQL*

August 2018 – November 2020

#### **Web Developer** *Minnesota Public Radio*

Maintained old Rails web applications and built new ones with Node and React. Authored much of American Public Media's React component library for use with their in-house CMS, eventually reworking all the components to meet Google's AMP requirements so APM Reports' breaking stories would no longer be buried. Leveraged data journalism background to work with the newsroom and revamp the election site in 2018 and 2020.

*Skills used: JavaScript, React, Node.js, Next.js, Ruby on Rails, HTML, CSS, React Native, GraphQL, PHP*

February 2017 – August 2018

#### **Associate Software Developer** *Design Center Inc.*

Developed applications for iOS, web, and Windows. Some were large agile projects with a team of developers while others were small solo projects. Wrote the company's frontend web standards and attempted to teach the designers how to write solid HTML and CSS.

*Skills used: Objective-C, UIKit, Swift, Xamarin, C#, JavaScript, HTML, CSS*

---

### Education

September 2011 – May 2015

**B.A. Computer Science**

**B.A. Journalism**

University of Minnesota – Twin Cities

### Contact

135 Battle Creek Place

Saint Paul, MN 55119

952.215.7255

[kim.thompson.dev@proton.me](mailto:kim.thompson.dev@proton.me)

[linkedin.com/kimberlyanntompson](https://linkedin.com/kimberlyanntompson)

[kimthompson.me](http://kimthompson.me)